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11th June 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 200605.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
We would like to be able to know the amount of times Secamb was despatched 
to each individual custody suites over the financial period, dates from the 31st 
March 2019 to the 1st April 2020. Would this data be able to be supplied?  

The suites we would like each data for are: 

• Medway Police Station Eastbridge, Purser Way, Gillingham ME7 1NE 

• North Kent Police Station, Thames Way, Northfleet, Gravesend, Kent 
DA11 8BD 

• Tonbridge Police Station, 1 Pembury Rd, Tonbridge TN9 2HS 

• Maidstone Police Station, Palace Ave, Maidstone ME15 6NF 

• Folkestone Police Station, Bouverie House, Bouverie Rd W, Folkestone 
CT20 2SG 

• Canterbury, Old Dover Rd, Canterbury CT1 3JQ 

• Margate, Odell House, Fort Hill, Margate CT9 1HL 

 

Medway Police 
Station 

Eastbridge, 
Purser Way, 

Gillingham ME7 
1NE 

83 

North Kent 
Police Station, 
Thames Way, 

Northfleet, 
Gravesend, Kent 

DA11 8BD 

93 
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Tonbridge Police 
Station, 1 

Pembury Rd, 
Tonbridge TN9 

2HS 

81 

Maidstone Police 
Station, Palace 
Ave, Maidstone 

ME15 6NF 

77 

Folkestone 
Police Station, 

Bouverie House, 
Bouverie Rd W, 

Folkestone CT20 
2SG 

52 

Canterbury, Old 
Dover Rd, 

Canterbury CT1 
3JQ 

121 

Margate, Odell 
House, Fort Hill, 

Margate CT9 
1HL 

67 

 
 

• Values provided are from the 31st March 2019 up to and including 1st April 
2020. 

• Values provided are based on incidents with a response. 

• Please note that the incident location and postcode was used to identify these 
incidents. Not every incident will be directly associated with the specified 
building. e.g. "an incident across the road from the police station" or "an 
incident outside the police station".  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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